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From: Early, Shane (DNR)

To: Dusty Pilkington

Cc: Hummel, Rainer (DNR)

Subject: RE: SX-18-00003 Shoreline Exemption for Meave Ellsworth project near Kachess Lake
Date: Wednesday, February 07, 2018 4:14:40 PM

Attachments: imaqge001.png

Importance: High

Good afternoon Dusty,

I’d like to follow up on this project briefly, and to inquire about the building permit that Kittitas
County will need to issue — do you know if this was discussed within your department? This seems
to have bearing on who is SEPA lead, since as per WAC 197-11-938 (4)(c) the need to issue that
license/permit would still have Kittitas County as SEPA lead. | will be out of the office for a few days
starting tomorrow, but will return on Tuesday at 7:30 am. If you would, please Cc or reply directly to
my district manager (Rainer Hummel) on this matter.

Thank you,

Shawne

Shane Early

Forest Practices Coordinator

Southeast Region

Washington State Department of Natural Resources (DNR)
& (509) 925-0948

04 shane.early@dnr.wa.gov
www.dnr.wa.gov

WASHINGTON STATE DEPARTMENT OF

NATURAL RESOURCES

From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2018 10:05 AM

To: 'meaveellsworth@gmail.com' <meaveellsworth@gmail.com>; 'Koenig, Eric'
<eric.koenig@afmforest.com>

Cc: Early, Shane (DNR) <Shane.Early@dnr.wa.gov>

Subject: SX-18-00003 Shoreline Exemption

Greetings. Considering that 1) the clearing is occurring outside of the shorelines buffer, and that 2)
the thinning will occur consistent with RCW 90.58.150 and 3) the project is not associated with a
Class IV application, the project can be exempted under the Kittitas SMP 6.9(B)(1-5) . Find attached
the letter of exemption. Hard copies are in the mail to the applicant and agent.
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Dusty Pilkington

Planner |

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926

(509) -962-7079

dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

Notice: Email sent to Kittitas County may be subject to public disclosure as required by law.
message id: 38eb45916c6dchdac24bb8719d004al4
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